DYNACONS

SOLUTIONS THAT EMPOWER

Date: February 02, 2022

To,
BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Tawer, Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G,
Dalal Street, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai — 400 001 Mumbai - 400051
Scrip Code- 532365 Symbol - DSSL
Subject:
Disclosure Requirements) R
Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) i.e.
Bigshare Services Private Limited/Company has received request from below mentioned shareholder
for issue of Duplicate/New Share Certificate.

Cert. Dist. No  Dist. No. Folio

No From To No. Quantity Name

Client Name

Dynacons Systems &
Solutions Limited

- Santosh Kumar

11 2661 2820 | 0000171 | 160 Tha

We are enclosing herewith intimation received from our RTA, Bigshare Services Private Limited
regarding loss of Share Certificate of the abovementioned shareholder of the Company.

This is for your information and records.
For Dynacons Systems & Solutions Ltd.
.
""\ﬂ:‘:'
— a4
Ravishankar Singh

Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer
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From: bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com
Sent: 01-02-2022 4.05 PM

Subject: Duplicate Share Intimations Received On : 20220207 DYNACONS SYSTEMS &amp; SOLUTIONS LIMITED Folio no: 0000171

Dear SirMa’am,

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Gompany is required to submit information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the stack exchange within two days of its getring information. Further, the said
intimaticn has to be filed only through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on listing bseindia.com for BSE and not via hard copy submission.

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the Company by sharehclders, to enable you to comgly with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines prescribed.

Client Name Cert. No Dist. No From ' Dist. NO. To | Folio No. | Quantity Name JH1 [ JH2
DYNACONS SYSTEMS & SOLUTIONS LIMITED " 2661 2820 0000171 160 | SANTOSH KUMAR JHA

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.
Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.



